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7 Address Reply to: Post Ofhce Box 767
Chicago. Illinois 60690

August 16, 1984

Mr. James G. Keppler
Regional Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, Il 60137

Subject: Braidwood Station Units 1 and 2
Supplemental Response to Inspection Report
Nos. 50-456/84-08 and 50-457/84-08
NRC Docket Nos. 50-456 and 50-457

References (a): D. L. Farrar letter to J. G. Keppler
dated June 21, 1984

(b): R. F. Warnick letter to Cordell Reed
dated May 22, 1984

Dear Mr. Keppler:

Reference (a) provided the Commonwealth Edison Company
thirty day response to Reference (b). The) purpose of this letter is
to supplement our Reference (a) response and update our expected
completion dates for the Items of Noncompliance addressed in
Reference (a).

Upon reviewing the status of our corrective actions,
Commonwealth Edison has determined that revised completion dates are
necessary. Our expected date of full compliance for the first Item
of Noncompliance is now October 29, 1984, and our expected date of
full compliance for the second Item of Noncompliance is now September
14, 1984.

Very truly yours;j ,

'
.-

De is L. arr
Director of Nu r Licensing

cc: NRC Resident Inspector - Braidwood
,

h O9091N
O

\ AUG 2 01984
k0

~
'

ft 0f
A


